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Antonia Hover

From: Rachael Dziechciarz <RDziechc@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 5:38 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Andrew Kunkler <AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Docket 20200123‐TX 
 
Hi Dorothy, 
 
Please make them a party of record. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Rachael 
 
 

From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 5:32 PM 
To: Rachael Dziechciarz 
Cc: Andrea Mick; Cissy Galloway; Andrew Kunkler 
Subject: Docket 20200123-TX 
 

Good afternoon, Rachael, 
 
We received a protest of the PAA order in the above referenced docket.  We have added 
FosterDanowsky, LLP as an interested person in the docket as a representative of Campus 
Communications Group, Inc. (CCG).  The firm is filing the protest, but don’t indicate that they are 
officially “of counsel” to CCG.  Should they be made a party of record or remain an interested person 
in the docket? 
 
Thank you for your help, 
 
Dorothy 




